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Sent: 4/15/2010 5:11:40 PM

'Gillette, Anne' (anne.gillette@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Redacted Allen,
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean A. 
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Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Data request - CREZ project assignments
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Anne,

Attached is PG&E's response to the data request you sent below, as well as the associated 
confidentiality declaration and matrix. Please note that under the CREZ assignment column, 
information highlighted in yellow represent cells with updated information. Cells highlighted in pink were 
also updated, but represent CREZ assignment information outside of the pre-existing drop down menu, 
so PG&E had to manually add the appropriate information outside of the drop down menu categories. 
PG&E has also added the location and basic project information for those 2009 shortlisted projects 
that had "Project Information Notes" indicating active negotiations had not yet commenced. These 
updates are also highlighted in yellow.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you, 
Maggie

From: Gillette, Anne [mailto:anne.gillette@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sprit: Monday. Anri I 17. 7010 7:10 PM 
j0; Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Sean A.; Baker, Amy C. 
Subject: FW: Data request - CREZ project assignments

David and Maggie,

Please see the below data request, originally sent to Meredith Allen. I received an out-of-office 
response from Meredith and am forwarding to you, given the requested short turn-around.

Thanks,

Anne
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From: Gillette, Anne
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:04 PM
To: Meredith Allen (MEAe@pge.com)
Cc: Baker, Amy C.; Simon, Sean A.
Subject: Data request - CREZ project assignments

Meredith,

The CREZ assignments for at least projects PG0403, PG0406, PG0505, PG0607 and PG0613 in 
PG&E's March 1 RPS Project Development Status Report filing are incorrect, given the listed location of 
the projects.

Please review the CREZ assignments for all projects in the attached document, correct them as 
needed, and provide missing CREZ assignments. The attached file includes all of the information 
PG&E submitted on March 1,2010; the only change is the addition by CPUC staff of CPUC IDs to some 
projects that did not previously have them.

Response to this data request is required by COB Thursday, April 15. Please confirm receipt of this 
request; I trust that it will be distributed to appropriate staff.

Best,

Anne
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Anne Gillette
Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-5219
http://www.cpuc. ca. gov/PU C/energv/Renewables
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